LANDRY GOODGAME HUFFMAN

CONTACT INFORMATION

University of Georgia Neuroscience Youth Development Institute 105 Foster Rd. Athens, GA 30607

Email: <u>landryg@uga.edu</u> Phone: 770.861.9131

RESEARCH INTERESTS

My principal research interests involve the associations between early life stress and later outcomes among adolescents and young adults, especially regarding neurobiological mechanisms of self-regulation and psychopathology. I seek to better understand contextual adversity in the family community by exploring its physiological and neurological sequelae. This research is conducted from a developmental psychopathology and evolutionary-developmental perspective in order to discern the complex interplay between contextual and biological processes during development.

EDUCATION

Ph.D.	Expected May 2023	Neuroscience Expected Certificate in Quantitative Methodology Specialization in Human Development & Family Science	The University of Georgia
B.S.	2016	Human Development & Family Science Minor in English Magna cum laude	The University of Georgia

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

August 2018 – present Graduate Research Assistant, Youth Development Institute,

Department of Human Development & Family Science, University

of Georgia, Athens, GA

PI: Assaf Oshri

Roles: Assist with general laboratory operations, data collection, and recruitment for present project to examine neurological correlates of youth risk and substance abuse. Analyst of functional and structural MRI data. Certified to conduct functional MRI scanning for research

participants.

August 2016 – December 2016 Undergraduate Research Assistant, Center for Family Research,

Department of Human Development & Family Science, University

of Georgia, Athens, GA

PI: Steve Kogan

Roles: Assisted with compiling recruitment materials and managing data for projects regarding family risk among minorities.

AWARDS, FELLOWSHIPS & HONORS

2018-2019, Recipient, Virginia Wilbanks Kilgore Scholarship 2013-2016, Member, Tate Honors Society at The University of Georgia 2013-2016, Member, Honors Program at The University of Georgia

PUBLICATIONS

Journal Publications

Oshri, A., Carlson, M. W., Duprey, E. B., Liu, S., Huffman, L. G., & Kogan, S. M. (2019). Child Abuse and Neglect, Callous-Unemotional Traits, and Substance Use Problems: the Moderating Role of Stress Response Reactivity. *Journal of Child & Adolescent Trauma*, 1-10.

Morris, V. L., Huffman, L. G., Naish, K. R., Holshausen, K., Oshri, A., McKinnon, M., & Amlung, M. (2020). Impulsivity as a mediating factor in the association between posttraumatic stress disorder symptoms and substance use. *Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice and Policy*.

Oshri, A., Liu, S., Goodgame Huffman, L., Koss, K. (2020). Firm Parenting & Youth Adjustment: Stress Reactivity & Dyadic Synchrony. *Developmental Psychobiology*.

Goodgame Huffman, L., Oshri, A. (*in press*). Harsh Parenting & The Moderating Role of Autonomic Reactivity in Adolescent Aggression. *Biological Psychology*.

Manuscripts Under Review or Revision

Goodgame Huffman, L., Oshri, A., Mackillop, J. (*under review*). Cumulative Child Adversity, Psychiatric Profiles, and Substance Use: A Person-Centered Approach. *Addictive Behaviors*.

Manuscripts in Preparation

Goodgame Huffman, L., Oshri, A. (*in preparation*). Dimensional adversity & Adjustment Problems in Pre-Adolescence: The Mediating Role of Frontal Activation During Response Inhibition.

Goodgame Huffman, L., Oshri, A., Cui, Z. (*in preparation*). Deprivation & Threat, Resting-State Functional Connectivity, and Psychopathology within the ABCD Sample.

Goodgame Huffman, L., Oshri, A. (*in preparation*). The moderating role of parental acceptance and area deprivation in longitudinal associations between callous-unemotional traits and anterior cingulate function.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Papers

2020 Society for Research on Adolescence San Francisco, CA Paper Symposium: The Effect of Family & Community Functioning on Youth Executive Functioning &

Psychopathology

Paper: Dimensional adversity & Adjustment Problems in Pre-Adolescence: The Moderating Role of

Frontal Activation During Failed Inhibition.

Authors: Landry Goodgame Huffman, Assaf Oshri

Posters

2020 Flux Virtual Conference

Poster Title: Neural substrates of response inhibition as mediators between dimensional adversity &

externalizing behaviors

Authors: Landry Goodgame Huffman, Zehua Cui, Assaf Oshri

2020 Flux Virtual Conference

Poster Title: Dimensional adversity, resting state functional connectivity, and psychopathology within the

ABCD sample

Authors: Landry Goodgame Huffman, Zehua Cui, Assaf Oshri

2019 Society for Research on Child Development

Baltimore, MD

Poster Title: Future Orientation: Resilience among Maltreated Youth

Authors: Zehua Cui, Sihong Liu, Assaf Oshri, Landry Goodgame Huffman,

2019 Society for Prevention Research

San Francisco, CA

Poster Title: The Effects of Childhood Adversity on Amygdaloid and Hippocampus Volumes: A

Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis

Authors: Landry Goodgame Huffman, Sihong Liu

2019 Graduate Students & Postdocs in Science

Athens, GA (UGA)

Poster Title: The Effects of Supportive Parenting on Preadolescent Future Orientation: The Moderating

Role of Sympathetic Reactivity

Author: Landry Goodgame Huffman

2019 National Council on Family Relations

Fort Worth, TX

Poster Title: Youth Future Orientation: Does Parenting, Family, and Neighborhood Context Matter?

Authors: Zehua Cui, Erinn Duprey, Landry Goodgame Huffman, Assaf Oshri

TEACHING

Fall 2019: Teaching Assistant for HDFS 7170 Introduction to Research Statistics

Spring 2020: Teaching Assistance for HDFS 8730 Structural Equation Modeling

Fall 2020: Teaching Assistant for HDFS 7170 Introduction to Research Statistics

TRAINING

MRI Safety & Scanning Human Subjects Training UGA Bio-Imaging Research Center

Athens, Georgia

September 2018 – January 2019

Adolescent Brain & Cognitive Development Workshop Portland, Oregon (University of Oregon) August 2019

PARTICIPATION IN EXTERNALLY FUNDED PROJECTS

Development of Risk and Resilience in Rural Youth Role: Graduate Research Assistant PI: Dr. Assaf Oshri Funder: National Institutes of Health (NIH) July 2018 – present

RELATED PROFFESIONAL EXPERIENCE

Primary Care Worker, Dale House Project, 2017 – 2018 Data Services Intern, Families4Change, June 2016 – August 2016 Social Services Intern, City of Refuge Homeless Shelter, June 2015 – August 2015

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Reviewer Experience

Journal of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs, Ad hoc mentored reviewer Journal of Research on Adolescence, reviewer